DESERET EVENING NEWS FRIDAY MAY 7 1909



uso those Cache valley in that year. As far as history goes, Cache Valley was en-lered first in 1855 by Peter Maughan lered first in 1856 by Peter Maughan and three or four companies, who stopped on the south side of the val-ey at the town now known as Wells-cille. Maughan and his associates re-lurned south the same year, but re-lurned to Cache in 1858 and built at Wellsville a log fort, and for a time the place was known as Maughan's Fort. These settlers remained on the south side of the vallew however, and it re-These settlers remained on the south tide of the vallew however, and it remained for the party of six, consisting of David Reese and his wife, Martha, who yet survive, and Griffith Charles, Sidney Dibble and wife and Abraham V. Caldwell to press on north, crossing the main branch of the Logan river half a mile cost of the present country and pitching their tents on the bogar inter-tent of the present country road and pitching their tents on the sight eminence overlooking the south and of the valley, on the spot where the Deseret mills now stand, just be-low Temple hill.

Charles, who remained a resident of the city until the time of his death, passed away about two years ago; and Dibble and wife, and Caldwell, the latter unmarried at the time of his ar-rival in the valley, moved to distant parts after a short time.

the nonument on tabernacle square. After the parade was over the meet-log was held in the tabernacle. Ly-man R. Martineau, son of J. H. Mav-tineau, who came to Logan in 1800, and who was one of the stalwarts of those early times, opened the meeting by prayer. James A. Langton, son of one of the pioneers of Smithfield, de-livered the oration, which was a mas-terly effort; Robert Thornley, 80 years old, a pioneer of Smithfield, told in his himitable way some of the early ex-periences of the settlers of the valley, and music was discoursed by the band.

